
Nancy Sotomayor 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Rhonda Bilek <rbilek@crsofcolorado.com> 
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 9:38AM 
Assessors; Elections; Recording 

Cc: Angela Kelly 
Subject: Chatfield South Water District - Boundary map compliance - county 

December 20, 2017 

To: Douglas County Assessor, Douglas County Clerk and Recorder/Elections and Department of Local Affairs (DLG E­
Portal) 

Re: Chatfield South Water District; Boundary Map Submittal 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Pursuant to Section 32-1-306, C.R.S., a special district shall maintain a current, accurate map of its boundaries and shall 
provide for such map to be on file with the county assessor, county clerk and recorder and the division on or before 
January 1 of each year. The boundaries of the Chatfield South Water District have not changed, the map showing the 
current boundaries of the District is on file with your office. 
Please respond to this e-mail to confirm your receipt of this filing. 

If you have any questions or require additional information concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact our 
office. Thank you. 

Rhonda S. Bilek 
Assistant District Manager 
c/o Community Resource Services 
7995 East Prentice Avenue, Suite 103E 
Greenwood Village, CO 80111-2710 
{303) 381-4960 -Main 
{303} 381-4979- Direct 
(303) 381-4961-Facsimile 

Email: rbilek@crsofcolorado .com 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message and the accompanying documents are intended only for the use ofthe 
individual or entity to which they are addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt 
from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message and the accompanying documents is not the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is 
strictly prohibited . If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone (303} 
381-4960. Thank you. 
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